

IEEE P1802.3Rev D2.0 Working Group Ballot comments

CommentID: 1

CommenterName: Geoff Thompson

CommenterEmail: thompson@ieee.org

CommenterPhone: +1.408.495.1339

CommenterFax:

CommenterCo: Nortel

Clause: 6

Subclause: 6.2.2.1

Page: 8, 80 & 81

Line: 28 & 29 (page 8), 22 (page 80), line 49 (page 81)

CommentType: Editorial

Comment: The connector reference for the RJ45 is incorrect.

CommentEnd:

SuggestedRemedy: Change the connector reference to ISO/IEC 60603-7 as it is currently for 100BASE-T2 and 1000BASE-T.

RemedyEnd:

ResolutionStart:

Accept

ResolutionEnd:

CommentID: 2

CommenterName: Thomas Joergensen

CommenterEmail: thomas.joergensen@intel.com

CommenterPhone: +45 45275685

CommenterFax:

CommenterCo: Intel

Clause: 6

Subclause: 6.3.4.5

Page: 92

Line: 3

CommentType: Editorial

Comment: Heading not in bold

CommentEnd:

SuggestedRemedy: Make it bold

RemedyEnd:

ResolutionStart:

Accept

ResolutionEnd:

CommentID: 3

CommenterName: Thomas Joergensen

CommenterEmail: thomas.joergensen@intel.com

CommenterPhone: +45 45275685

CommenterFax:

CommenterCo: Intel

Clause: 6

Subclause: 6.3.4.5

Page: 92

Line: 5

CommentType: Editorial

Comment:

Test case 1411.10.10 requires a 15V peak amplitude 10.1 MHz sine wave as a Ecm signal and specifies to use test setup E. Test setup E uses a function generator with the minimum specifications in 6.3.4.5 The output amplitude of the function generator is specified to be 0-25V peak-peak and thereby not capable of delivering a 15V peak sine wave.

CommentEnd:

SuggestedRemedy:

Change line 5 to be: Output Amplitude : 0 V to 30 V p-p

RemedyEnd:

ResolutionStart:

Accept. The change however is respectfully not considered a technical change. The test, the test method and the test set-up has not been changed, this is only a correction to the equipment required.

ResolutionEnd:

IEEE P1802.3Rev D2.0 Working Group Ballot comments

CommentID: 4
CommenterName: Thomas Joergensen
CommenterEmail: thomas.joergensen@intel.com
CommenterPhone: +45 45275685
CommenterFax:
CommenterCo: Intel
Clause: 6
Subclause: 6.3.4.5
Page: 92
Line: 3
CommentType: Editorial

Comment: Heading not in bold
CommentEnd:

SuggestedRemedy: Make it bold
RemedyEnd:

ResolutionStart:
Accept
ResolutionEnd:

CommentID: 5
CommenterName: Edward Turner
CommenterEmail: edward_turner@3com.com
CommenterPhone: +44 1442 438586
CommenterFax: +44 1442 438309
CommenterCo: 3Com Corp
Clause: 1
Subclause: 1.2
Page: 4
Line: 35
CommentType: Editorial
Comment: Incorrect hyphenation of 'imple-mentations'

CommentEnd:
SuggestedRemedy: Change 'imple-mentations' to 'implementations'
RemedyEnd:

ResolutionStart:
Accept
ResolutionEnd:

CommentID: 6
CommenterName: Edward Turner
CommenterEmail: edward_turner@3com.com
CommenterPhone: +44 1442 438586
CommenterFax: +44 1442 438309
CommenterCo: 3Com Corp
Clause: 1
Subclause: 1.2
Page: 4
Line: 42
CommentType: Editorial

Comment: Incorrect hyphenation of 'test-ing'
CommentEnd:

SuggestedRemedy: Change 'test-ing' to 'testing'
RemedyEnd:

ResolutionStart:
Accept
ResolutionEnd:

CommentID: 7
CommenterName: Edward Turner
CommenterEmail: edward_turner@3com.com
CommenterPhone: +44 1442 438586
CommenterFax: +44 1442 438309

IEEE P1802.3Rev D2.0 Working Group Ballot comments

CommenterCo: 3Com Corp
Clause:1
Subclause:1.2
Page:4
Line:47
CommentType:Editorial

Comment: Incorrect hyphenation of 'pro-vide'
CommentEnd:

SuggestedRemedy:Change 'pro-vide' to 'provide'
RemedyEnd:

ResolutionStart:
Accept
ResolutionEnd:

CommentID: 8
CommenterName: Edward Turner
CommenterEmail: edward_turner@3com.com
CommenterPhone: +44 1442 438586
CommenterFax: +44 1442 438309
CommenterCo: 3Com Corp
Clause:1
Subclause:1.3
Page:6
Line:16
CommentType:Editorial

Comment: 'c' of 'Vc' not capitalized
CommentEnd:

SuggestedRemedy:Capitalize the 'c' of 'Vc'
RemedyEnd:

ResolutionStart:
Accept
ResolutionEnd:

CommentID: 9
CommenterName: Edward Turner
CommenterEmail: edward_turner@3com.com
CommenterPhone: +44 1442 438586
CommenterFax: +44 1442 438309
CommenterCo: 3Com Corp
Clause:1
Subclause:1.7
Page:7
Line:48
CommentType:Editorial
Comment: Incorrect hyphenation of 'de-pend'
CommentEnd:
SuggestedRemedy:Change 'de-pend' to 'depend'
RemedyEnd:

ResolutionStart:
Accept
ResolutionEnd:

CommentID: 10
CommenterName: Edward Turner
CommenterEmail: edward_turner@3com.com
CommenterPhone: +44 1442 438586
CommenterFax: +44 1442 438309
CommenterCo: 3Com Corp
Clause:1
Subclause:1.7
Page:7
Line:49
CommentType:Editorial

IEEE P1802.3Rev D2.0 Working Group Ballot comments

Comment: Incorrect hyphenation of 'instru-ment'
CommentEnd:

SuggestedRemedy: Change 'instru-ment' to 'instrument'
RemedyEnd:

ResolutionStart:
Accept
ResolutionEnd:

CommentID: 11
CommenterName: Piers Dawe
CommenterEmail: piers_dawe@agilent.com
CommenterPhone:
CommenterFax:
CommenterCo:
Clause:
Subclause:
Page: 1
Line: 45
CommentType: Editorial

Comment: "noti cation" should read "notification"
CommentEnd:

SuggestedRemedy:
RemedyEnd:

ResolutionStart:
Accept
ResolutionEnd:

CommentID: 12
CommenterName: Piers Dawe
CommenterEmail: piers_dawe@agilent.com

CommenterPhone:
CommenterFax:
CommenterCo:
Clause:
Subclause:
Page: 4
Line: 35
CommentType: Editorial

Comment: "imple-mentations" has unnecessary hyphen
CommentEnd:

SuggestedRemedy: Remove unwanted hyphen
RemedyEnd:

ResolutionStart:
Accept
ResolutionEnd:

CommentID: 13
CommenterName: Piers Dawe
CommenterEmail: piers_dawe@agilent.com
CommenterPhone:
CommenterFax:
CommenterCo:
Clause:
Subclause:
Page: 4
Line: 42
CommentType: Editorial

Comment: "test-ing" has unnecessary hyphen
CommentEnd:

SuggestedRemedy: Remove unwanted hyphen
RemedyEnd:

ResolutionStart:

Accept

ResolutionEnd:

CommentID: 14

CommenterName: Piers Dawe

CommenterEmail: piers_dawe@agilent.com

CommenterPhone:

CommenterFax:

CommenterCo:

Clause:

Subclause:

Page: 4

Line: 47

CommentType: Editorial

Comment: "pro-vidē" has unnecessary hyphen

CommentEnd:

SuggestedRemedy: Remove unwanted hyphen

RemedyEnd:

ResolutionStart:

Accept

ResolutionEnd:

CommentID: 15

CommenterName: Doug Thomson

CommenterEmail: dougt@entridia.com

CommenterPhone: 949-823-3619

CommenterFax: 949-752-1462

CommenterCo: Entridia Corporation

Clause: 1.7

Subclause:

Page: 7

Line: 11

Comment Type: Editorial

Comment: hyphenation "de-pend"

CommentEnd:

SuggestedRemedy: replace text with "depend"

RemedyEnd:

ResolutionStart:

Accept

ResolutionEnd:

CommentID: 16

CommenterName: Doug Thomson

CommenterEmail: dougt@entridia.com

CommenterPhone: 949-823-3619

CommenterFax: 949-752-1462

CommenterCo: Entridia Corporation

Clause: 6.2.1.1

Subclause: Test Case ID 1411.01.05

Page 11:

Line: 42-43

Comment Type: E

Comment: "... separated by 9.6ms or less... "

CommentEnd:

SuggestedRemedy: should read - "... separated by 9.6micro[use symbol]s or less..."

RemedyEnd:

ResolutionStart:

Accept. Thank you for catching this, we will do a global search and **check** for ms throughout the document. The change however is

IEEE P1802.3Rev D2.0 Working Group Ballot comments

respectfully not considered a technical change as this was an editorial error and is correct is the current published standard.

ResolutionEnd:

CommentID: 17

CommenterName:Doug Thomson

CommenterEmail:dougt@entridia.com

CommenterPhone:949-823-3619

CommenterFax:949-752-1462

CommenterCo:Entridia Corporation

Clause: 6.2.1.4

Subclause:

Page: 20

Line: 40-41

Comment Type: E

Comment: "...between 0.6ms and 1.6ms."

CommentEnd:

SuggestedRemedy: should read "...between 0.6micro[use symbol]s and 1.6micro[use symbol]s."

RemedyEnd:

ResolutionStart:

Accept. Thank you for catching this, we will do a global search and **check** for ms throughout the document. The change however is respectfully not considered a technical change as this was an editorial error and is correct is the current published standard.

ResolutionEnd:

CommentID: 18

CommenterName:Doug Thomson

CommenterEmail:dougt@entridia.com

CommenterPhone:949-823-3619

CommenterFax:949-752-1462

CommenterCo:Entridia Corporation

Clause: 6.2.1.16

Subclause:

Page: 52

Line: 16 and line 38

Comment Type: E

Comment: justification of lines cotaining "for testing)."

CommentEnd:

SuggestedRemedy: change to left justify

RemedyEnd:

ResolutionStart:

Accept

ResolutionEnd:

CommentID: 19

CommenterName:Doug Thomson

CommenterEmail:dougt@entridia.com

CommenterPhone:949-823-3619

CommenterFax:949-752-1462

CommenterCo:Entridia Corporation

Clause: 6.2.1.15

Subclause:

Page: 51

Line: 5 and 31 two places on this page

Comment Type: E

Comment: justification of lines cotaining "for testing)."

CommentEnd:

SuggestedRemedy: change to left justify

RemedyEnd:

IEEE P1802.3Rev D2.0 Working Group Ballot comments

ResolutionStart:

Accept

ResolutionEnd:

CommentID: 20

CommenterName:Doug Thomson

CommenterEmail:dougt@entridia.com

CommenterPhone:949-823-3619

CommenterFax:949-752-1462

CommenterCo:Entridia Corporation

Clause: 6.2.2.2

Subclause:

Page: 55

Line: 41

Comment Type: E

Comment: justification of lines cotaining "for testing)."

CommentEnd:

SuggestedRemedy: change to left justify

RemedyEnd:

ResolutionStart:

Accept

ResolutionEnd:

CommentID: 21

CommenterName:Doug Thomson

CommenterEmail:dougt@entridia.com

CommenterPhone:949-823-3619

CommenterFax:949-752-1462

CommenterCo:Entridia Corporation

Clause: 6.2.2.2

Subclause:

Page: 56

Line: 4, 23, and 38 three places on this page

Comment Type: E

Comment: justification of lines cotaining "for testing)."

CommentEnd:

SuggestedRemedy: change to left justify

RemedyEnd:

ResolutionStart:

Accept

ResolutionEnd:

CommentID: 22

CommenterName:Ralph Andersson

CommenterEmail:ralph.andersson@tsc.tdk.com

CommenterPhone:(530) 478-8400

CommenterFax:(530) 478-8251

CommenterCo:TDK Semiconductor

Clause:1

Subclause:7

Page:7

Line:48

CommentType:E

Comment:

Spelling of de-pend

CommentEnd:

SuggestedRemedy:

Change de-pend to depend

RemedyEnd:

IEEE P1802.3Rev D2.0 Working Group Ballot comments

ResolutionStart:

Accept

ResolutionEnd:

CommentID: 23

CommenterName:Ralph Andersson

CommenterEmail:ralph.andersson@tsc.tdk.com

CommenterPhone:(530) 478-8400

CommenterFax:(530) 478-8251

CommenterCo:TDK Semiconductor

Clause:1

Subclause:7

Page:7

Line:49

CommentType: E

Comment:

Spelling of instru-ment

CommentEnd:

SuggestedRemedy:

Change instru-ment to instrument

RemedyEnd:

ResolutionStart:

Accept

ResolutionEnd:

CommentID: 24

CommenterName:David Law

CommenterEmail:David_Law@3com.com

CommenterPhone:+44 1442 438060

CommenterFax:+44 1442 438333

CommenterCo:3Com

Clause: All

Subclause: All

Page: All

Line: All

CommentType: E

Comment:

All the references to IEEE 802.3 need to be checked as some seem to be incorrect due to updates to IEEE 802.3.

CommentEnd:

SuggestedRemedy:

Check the references to IEEE 802.3.

RemedyEnd:

ResolutionStart:

Accept

ResolutionEnd:
